

FIDEL BARASA

About Me

Well organized , creative and ambitious individual who has developed a mature and responsible approach to any task that I undertake or situation that I am presented with.

- 0768290163
- Fidelbarasa@gmail.com
- Nairobi, Kenya

Language

- English
- Kiswahili

Expertise

- Management Skills
- Creativity
- Digital Marketing
- Negotiation
- Critical Thinking
- Leadership
- communication

EXPERIENCE

ACCOUNTS MANAGER,

ESCOBAR THE PLACE(Restaurant, Webuye) May 2023 - Jan 2024

DIGITAL RESELLER

Kujia Kenya May 2024 - present

EDUCATION

KCA UNIVERSITY

Diploma in Banking and finance Sep 2019 - Dec 2022

ST PETER'S MUMIAS BOYS HIGH SCHOOL

Kenya certificate of secondary Education (KCSE)

Feb 2015 - Nov 2018

LUGULU BOARDING PRIMARY SCHOOL

Kenye certificate of primary Education(KCSE) Jan 2005 – Nov 2014

CERTIFICATES

Dip in Banking & Finance

KCA University

Google analytics certificate

Google

Google my Business

Google

AI in Graphics Design

Ajira Digital Programme

Online Freelancing Certificate

Ajira Digital Programme

Data Entry and analysis (Pending)

Ajira Digital Programme

Digital Marketing (pending)

Ajira Digital Programme

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

General computer skills

Emailing, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Word, Research.

Graphics design